Jaswal, Gagandeep

From: Jaswal, Gagandeep

Sent: 2024/12/09 11:22 AM

To: Jaswal, Gagandeep

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]11722 MISSISSAUGA RD JV, 1000302127 ONTARIO INC.-MHBC

PLANNING LIMITED -CITY FILE#OZS-2024-0063

From: Yuvraj Verma [

Sent: 2024/11/22 9:44 AM

To: Xiao, Yinzhou <Yinzhou.Xiao@brampton.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]11722 MISSISSAUGA RD JV, 1000302127 ONTARIO INC.-MHBC PLANNING LIMITED -CITY FILE#OZS-
2024-0063

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments that you do
not trust or are not expecting.

Hello Mr. Yin,
I would like to raise a couple of my objections and suggestions

Objections

1) Safety Issue - Increase in Heavy duty vehicle traffic will make residential areas unsafe for the
community

2) Environmental impact- Increase in smoke pollution, noise pollution will directly impact the
health of residents of all ages.

Suggestions

1) This intersection (Mississauga Road and May field) touches 3 regions (Brampton, Caledon,
Georgetown), we must develop it in such a way that supports communities living in these areas;
Open Mall, big retail stores, community center, college for higher education, Hospital etc. not
warehouses.

I love my city Brampton (Brampton Flower City) and I don't want the city to become (Brampton
Warehouse City).

Thanks,
Yuvraj Verma



